Ptackova Blanka

Od: Palkoskova, Kristyna (British Council) <Kristyna.Palkoskova@britishcouncil.cz>
Odeslano: 10. dubna 2018 10:30

Komu: Ptackova Blanka

Pfredmét: RE: akceptace objednévky

Dobry den pani Ptackova,
akceptujeme objednavku, ktera nam byla zaslana emailem.
S pozdravem,

Kristyna Palkoskova| Teaching Centre Services Manager | Teaching Centre
British Council | Bredovsky dviir, Politickych vézrit 13 | Prague | 110 00 | Czech Republic

T +420 221 991 166, | BCTN (internal) 248 1166
kristyna.palkoskova@britishcouncil.cz

www.britishcouncil.cz

From: Ptackova Blanka [mailto:ptackova@fld.czu.cz]
Sent: 10 April 2018 09:10

To: Palkoskova, Kristyna (Czech Republic)

Subject: akceptace objednavky

Dobry den pani Palkoskova,
prosim o akceptaci objedndvky a zaslani zpét abych ji mohla nechat hned proplatit.
Dékuji a preji pékny den

Blanka Ptackova

Ceska zemédélska univerzita v Praze
Fakulta lesnickd a drevarska

Katedra genetiky a fyziologie lesnich dfevin

Katedra ekologie lesa
Kamycka 1176

165 21 Praha 6 - Suchdol
tel.: +420 224 383 783

tel.: +420 224 382 823

E-mail. ptackova@fld.czu.cz

The British Council is the United Kingdom's international organisation for cultural relations and educational
opportunities. A registered charity: 209131 (England and Wales) SC037733 (Scotland).

This message is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may contain confidential information. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete it. :

The British Council accepts no liability for loss or damage caused by viruses and other malware and you are
advised to carry out a virus and malware check on any attachments contained in this message.



